Noeleen Keavey

From: Katrina Browne <kabrowne@water.ie>

Sent: 01 June 2018 15:10

To: Noeleen Keavey

Cc: Sean O'Donoghue; Irish Water - Section 99

Subject: IW_S99E_Response_Crag Digital Limited_P1077-01
Attachments: IW S99E Response_Crag Digital Limited_P1077-01_310518.pdf

Dear Ms. Keavey,

Please find attached Irish Water’s response regarding an application from Crag Digital Limited for an Industrial Emissions
Licence.

A hard copy has been issued by post.
Kind regards,

Katrina Browne
Environmental Policy and Licensing Specialist

R
Uisce Eireann o'\\Q
Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalboid, Baile Atha Cliath, Fire (@:Q@
Irish Water éz%o &
Colvili House, 24-26 Talbot Strest, Dublin, Ireland &0 .\@Q
Y&

Direct Line: +353 (0)1 8925175
Fmail: kabrowne@water.ie

www.water.ie

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability
for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the
proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in
its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to
the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or
from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to
protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia,
established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013, having its principal place of business at Colvill House,
24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.
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T4 an fhaisnéis 4 seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhdin agus
féadfar abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid né abhar até fogair 6 thaobh trachtéla de a bheith mar chuid de. T4
aon athsheachadadh né scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithnit ar n6 aon usaid eile a bhaint as, n6 aon
ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine n6 ag eintitis nach ddibh sitid an fhaisnéis seo,
toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le
seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. Ni
ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh né faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar us4id
thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agus
iomlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. Ma fuair ti an
teachtaireacht seo in earraid, mas é do thoil é, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-dbhar 6 gach
aon riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith
leasaithe neamhidaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh é a sheoladh n6 as aon dochar do chérais na
bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangaltain, Més € do thoil é, tabhair faoi deara chomh
maith go bhféadfar monatéireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig né 6 Lionrai Uisce Eireann chun
comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntiti agus chun 4r ngné a
chosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann at4 faoi theorainn scaireanna, de
bhun thoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh ionad gné ag 24-26 Teach Colvill,
Sraid na Talbéide, BAC 1.

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. 0&0@}

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emal\b@géumty cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www. sygﬁé’@éccloud com
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Ms. Noeleen Keavey

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Environmental Sustainability,
EPA Headquarters, |
PO Box 3000,

__Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford

&

Reg No: P1066-01

31 May 2018

- Dear Ms Keavey,

| refer to your correspondence dated 20" De

Crag Digital Limited, Crag Avenue, Clondalki

3,8

Please find attached Irish Water's cc
conditions attached. QO'\:;\\Q(‘
o N

L . 9 i
If you have any further queries Cgl@ase do not hesitate to contact us.
OD

Yours sincerely

Michael O'L:?&,
Authorised Signatory

e

. &4‘
: @Q

o
\4;,5,%

gr!wsn gngx

WATER|

Uisce Eireann
Bosca OP.6000
Baile Atha Cliath 1
tire

irish Water
PO Box 600D
putdin{

- Ireland

T:+353 1 86 25000
£ 4383 1 89 25001

i www.water.ie

& : v o o
r 2017 relating to an application from

Stidrthél f Directors: Michnet MeNicholas {Gheiman), Brendan burptty, Michael O'Sutvan, Jerry Granl -
Oifig Chiraithe 7 Registerad Office: Toach Cows, 24.96 Siéid Thabok! Basle Atha Clath 1 CoMig: House, 24-26 Tabot Stregt, Dublin 1

{5 cuideachia ghnfomtaiochia sinminrhe A faci theorinn scaiteanny ¢ Unco Eiteann
Ultnide Chikraitise In Elrinn / Reglstersd in Ireland Ho.: 530363

T {nsh Watar i # designated actstty company, kmited by shares

in 22 for an Industrial Emissions licence.

O & o : -
&@ﬁ? to discharge to sewer subject to the consent
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Irish Water
Colvill House
24/26 Talbot Street
Dublin 1
Name of‘l?acility: Crag Digital Limited i ‘ﬁeg.“ No;T‘PiO‘Gﬁ-Ol
Location Address: Crag Aaenue .
. Clondalkin

| Consent granted su hject to the consent

conditions outlined below. G o
Consent granted withbut‘t‘:ﬁndltions | N/A
Consent refused,"“’. o o N/A

Condition to be |
- Included
(Yes/No)

o r -l_ Other mZmee {rade etﬁﬁenldaht\ i .
.. licensee shall at no time di @ge or cause or permn fo dlscharge into sewer lrade
_effluent or any other matter Uinless aulhonsed in writing by Irish Water,

————

‘Yes,

2. Monitoring and analysiscquipment shall be installed, operated and mamtatned A

: __necessary, so that a!é ﬁonuormg accuralelx reflects the emnssmn/dlschar e. :
3  The licensee shall carry out such sampling, analyses, measurements; exammatmns,
mmntenance aud calibrations as set ouf be!ow and as m accordanceiwuh Schedu!e

C Control & Momrormg, of this hcence.

documented operating procedures

. using appropriate control standards with evaluation of test responses. \
‘;"(m) ‘Where any analysm is sub-conlracled 1 shall be Dutsourced to a compelenl
Lo laboratory .

shall pass through appropnale grease removal equnpmem pnor {o dlscharge to
sewer,

(D) Samphng and analysis shall be undertaken by "compelent staff in accordance wnh

(i) Such procedures shall be sub_]ecl to a programme of Analyucal Quahty Comrol, i

4. The licensee shalt ensure re that any Lrade efﬂuenl generated from canteen acnvmes ;j; '

Yes o

5. - The hcensee shall maintain and 7 mplemem a detmled programme for mamlenance ‘
of all plam and equipment based on the instructions issued by the - ‘ \
manufacturerlsuppher or mstaller of 1he equlpmem or as otherwuse approved m ‘
writing by ITW.

T Yes

6. A summary report of volumes of u-ade effluent and other matter d:scharged to lhe‘ ‘
sewer along with monitoring and nnalysas dataas spec:ﬁed in Schedule B: Emission
Limits 1o Sewer and Schedule C: Control & Momtarmg, of this licence shall be ‘
forwarded to both Irish Water and the Local Amhomy in a manner and nmefrmne ‘
as may be specified by Irish Water. ‘

- Yes

7. The licensee shall prepare, maintain and unplement (lexl hlghllghled in black
bold for new licence only) /- maintiin. and implement (text highlighted in green bold

‘ “No*

Page 1 of 5

for reviews) a Schedule of Envnronmental Obyecuves and T_gels The Schedule
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ehall. as 2 minimum, provide Tor a review of all operations and processes, including
an evaluation of practicable options, for energy and resource efficiency, the use of
cleaner technology, cleaner production and the prevention, reduction and
minimisation of waste and shall include waste reduction targets, reduction and
diversion of storm water runoff o sewer. The Schedule shall include time (rames
for the achievement of set targets and shall address a five-year period asa
minimum. The schedule shall be reviewed annually and submitted to Irish Water as

requested. V )
8. The licensee shall pay 1o Irish Water such sum as may be determined from time to
the cost of providing drainage and the

{ime, having regard o the variations in
variation in effluent reception and treatment costs: Payment is.10-be made on

¥Yes

Yes

demand from Irish Water.

9. Silt Traps and Oil Scparators &
The Licensee shall, within six months of date of grant of this licence, install and

maintain silt traps and oil separators at the Facility:
(i) Silt traps to ensure that all storm water discharges,
facility pass through a silt rap in advance of discharge;
(i} An oil separator on the storm water discharge from yard arcas. The scparator shall
be a Class 1 Class 11 full relention/by-pass scparalor. «<EPA to sclect a5 ;

appropriate>> .
(iii) The silt traps and separator shall be in accordance With IS, EN-858-2: 2003

oiher than feom roofs, from the

(scparator systems for lighi liguids).
ament with Irish Water.

Yes

10, The licensce shall conclude an end uscr agre .
discharges togewer having laken place,

11. Inthe cvent of any Incident which relates 10 Q

Yes

the licensee shall notify Irish Water and the Local Auttiority, in the manner
rescribed by Irish Water, a5 soon as practicable aff & such an incident.
12. No alteration lo, of reconstruction in respectoly activity, or any part thercof, that
would, or is likely to, result in & N :
(i) amaterial change of increase int SO0
; the nature of quantity®© emission;
the abatement/ir et or Tecovery Sysiems;

"
= the range of prex
i :

5 1o be carried oul;

the fucls, raW’ rials, intermediates, products or wastes gencrated,
: or & ‘ e
(ii) ary changes n: 3
» site n@ﬁggemem, infrastructuce or control with adverse environmental

sightficance;

shall be carried out o commenced without prior notice to, and without the approval of,

Yes

the Agency and/or Irish Water as appro riate.

End User Agreement definition proposed to be included in the Glossary of Terms for the IED/Wasie

Licences:

End User Agreement: “An agreement between the licensee and Irish Water which provides for the

contractual conditions and arrangements relating to the
the Licensee’s trade effluent and wastewater.”

Page2of 5
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ADDITIONAL GENERAL CONSENT CONDIT[ONS

o In respect ut’ dnscharges or emissions to sewers, in accordnnce with Seclion"99E .

- of lhe Envirunmental Protection Agency ct 1992, as amended.
o . © - (Specify, g'reqmred) :

— o R e —— ———— e

Page 3 of 5
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Schedule B: Emission Limits

Emission Point Reference No.: s1

Emission to (sewer description): Clondalkin industrial Estate

Limit Values for Process Effluent to Sewer

Volume of Trade effluent emitted: Maximum in any one day: 33.6m°
Maximum in any hour: 14m
‘ Parameter Emission Limit Values
pH 6-9 pH Units
Temperature 2°C
Daily Concentration (mg/1) \(\é\wv Daily Load (kg/day)
B A,
ﬂ 3}
| eop IR Sis? 0.84
cop 100 Qo@)'o\ 3.36
s SO
Suspended Solids 39 04@ 1.176
: ~
Nitrates (as N) PR 0.336
\J -
Ammonia {as N) &5 0.168
q)«(\

Chloride ¢ 350 11.76
Total Phosphorus (3s 2 0.0672

P)

Mineral Oils 20 0.672

Pagedof 5
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Frequency of Monitoring Process ‘Efﬂuen‘t to Sewer

Schedule C
Emission Point ReferenceNo.: = §-1
o MNomdea) o

Flowtosewer Contim:dus

Temperature - __‘ ‘ - Continuous

BOD |  Quarterly | standardMethods |
|l.cop - _ ‘ “ C o Quaiterly. e 2 Standard Methods -
Suspended Solids | Quarterly . Standard Mét;;d:

i | Nl‘t‘r‘ates (asN)

Quarterly -

_ Standard Methods : I

StandardMethods

. 5Ah§ﬁwni$ (asN) ‘ “ = ‘ Quart\eu"ly““‘i“” L
‘ .

Chlonde

Standard Methods

I Total Phosphorus {as P)

S Standard Methods |

' IStandard Methods‘ z

Mineral Oils ‘
Full MetélSuitei S Wil ‘ V‘Standard Methods
Note 1. S

Al sai’nples excluding those for Q{ﬁnd temperature shall be collected ona 24 hour flow

proportional composute sampl(uog basns
Note 2. ‘ G : :
Sampling shall take place on alternate week days ona rolling basns to ensure representat:ve
samples are obtamed for sute operations Wthh may vary across the workmg week

Page 5 of 5
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Control of Emissions to Sewer

Description of treatment: pH control

Control Parameter

Monitoring Key Equipment
pH Continuous Monitoring Continuous monitoring and pH
‘ control gpsing

~ Description of treatment: Removal of Fats, Oil and Grease generated as a result of any canteen activities

Control Parameter Monitoring Key Equipment ™ el
Fats, oil and grease removal Fats, oil and grease-content in trade Grease removal equipmient.
effluent as a result of cantech activities.

Note 1: . Grease removal cqmipment shall comply with the requirements of Europcan Standards (EN) or Plumbing and

Deninage Institute (PDY) stundards ar ng otherwisc specificd by Irish Water.

Signed on behalf of Irish Water &
o2
x S
ALD Ly gﬁip\_l [6/8
| S
§3, <
P&
Lo
s5S
RS
\C)
&9{\\0
&
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